Non-Responsive

From: Abby Schneider <ASCHNEID@regina.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 7:59 AM

To: Winsome Stec <WStec@forumresearch.com>; Craig Lederhouse <CLEDERHO@regina.ca>
Subject: Re: [External email] RE: Options for last survey question (Downtown Regina)

Thanks for all the info this morning Win.

Here's the two leftover questions:

-What happens when you got an online survey that had a postal code that was in two wards?
You said you most likely used probability but would double check.

.Do we have a sense of how many people would have done the onlne survey and then it wasn't
counted in the results bc they had an postal code that was not listed? Granted many of these
would be out of town, etc but it's good for us to have. Thanks!

From: Winsome Stec <WStec@forumresearch.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 9:43 AM

To: Abby Schneider <ASCHNEID@regina.ca>; Craig Lederhouse <CLEDERHO@regina.ca>
Subject: [External email] RE: Options for last survey question (Downtown Regina)

Hi again,

Please find updated survey attached! It is currently in telephone format. Once approved, we will
convert to online. Note | have comments sprinkled throughout, some rationalizing adjustments while
others require your input.

| have also sent this version to programming to get started on. Please let me know your final
feedback asap.

Thanks in advance!

Kind regards,
Win
WINSOME STEC, CAIP | SENIOR RESEARCH DIRECTOR

T 416.960.9600 x 3801 | F 416.960.6061 | wstec@forumresearch.com | forumresearch.com

Notice Regarding Confidentiality: This email, including any and all attachments, (this “Email”) is intended only for the party to
whom it is addressed and may contain information that is confidential or privileged. Forum Research Inc. accepts no
responsibility for any loss or damage suffered by any person resulting from any unauthorized use of or reliance upon this
Email. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, copying or other use of this Email
is prohibited. Please notify us of the error in communication by return email and destroy all copies of this email. Thank you.



From: Winsome Stec

Sent: March 8, 2023 9:01 AM

To: 'Abby Schneider' <ASCHNEID@regina.ca>; Craig Lederhouse <CLEDERHO@regina.ca>
Subject: RE: Options for last survey question (Downtown Regina)

Hi Abby,

This is great —thanks! I’'m going to incorporate this into the survey and send over the revised draft
for your approval — I'll get that to you within the next hour or two.

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

Sent: March 7, 2023 5:45 PM

To: Winsome Stec <WStec@forumresearch.com>; Craig Lederhouse <CLEDERHO@regina.ca>
Subject: Options for last survey question (Downtown Regina)

Hi Win,

We asked our team for suggestions and here is our list (with a bit of editing). Craig might have
further input, but we think we've hit most of the possible answers. Some could be combined
as it is quite long and I'm sure you'll have good suggestions on how to make this more concise
unless the length is okay.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Abby

LIST:

Improved transit (bus service)

Free parking

More parking

Improved safety

Better connectivity between parts of downtown (Craig- | added this one after reading a service
request. The language could use work)



More pedestrian only streets

Better vehicle access

More/better bike lanes

Better accessibility (better wording needed maybe as this is about people with different
abilities being able to come downtown, not routes in and out of downtown)
Safer sidewalks in the winter

Brighter streets/more streetlights

Less construction

Better walkways between

More bars, restaurants and cafes

More shopping opportunities

A movie theatre

More live events/entertainment/concerts

Sporting events

More cultural activities

More outdoor patios

Grocery store

More public washrooms

More sheltered walkways

More green spaces

More family friendly options (playgrounds, splashpad, etc.)
None of the above

Abby Schneider

she/her

Public Engagement Strategist
Communications and Engagement

(639)571-9320
asschneid@regina.ca

Regina.ca

DISCLAIMER: The information transmitted is intended only for the addressee and may
contain confidential, proprietary and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review,
distribution or other use of or the taking of any action in reliance upon this information is
prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete or destroy this
message and any copies.
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